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REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
AND ARTICULATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD
AND ODESSA COLLEGE FOR DUAL CREDIT OFFERINGS

This Memorandum of Understanding and articulation agreement between Ector County
ISD and Odessa College is designed to allow high school students an opportunity to
earn dual high school credit and college credit.

The purpose of this agreement is to facilitate the cooperation between the College and
the School District in the provision of dual credit college courses for qualified students
beginning their freshman (9t grade) year.

Tuition costs for dual credit hours are $50. ECISD utilizes state Career and Technical
Education (CTE) funds to pay the tuition for CTE dual credit courses.

This agreement will be in effect for two years from the date of execution.



